
Who are you?
	

	How are you?
	What food
[bookmark: _GoBack]do you like
	Are you a
soccer fan?
	What sports
do you play?

	Ken
	I am happy.
	I like　sushi.
	Yes, I am.
	I play tennis.

	Meg
	I am happy.
	I like ramen.
	Yes, I am.
	I play tennis.

	Kaito
	I am sad.
	I like sushi.
	No, I’m not.
	I play tennis.

	Josh
	I am sad.
	I like ramen.
	No, I’m not.
	I play soccer.

	Rie
	I am sad.
	I like ramen.
	Yes, I am
	I play soccer.









	
	What do you want?
	What is your hobby ?
	What animals
do you like ?
	What are you good at?

	Ken
	I want cookies.
	I like sleeping.
	I like dogs.
	I’m good at dancing.

	Meg
	I want cakes.
	I like sleeping.
	I like cats.
	I’m good at cooking.

	Kaito
	I want cakes.
	I like eating.
	I like cats.
	I’m good at cooking.

	Josh
	I want cookies.
	I like eating.
	I like cats.
	I’m good at dancing.

	Rie
	I want cakes.
	I like eating.
	I like dogs.
	I’m good at cooking.


Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am ×　No, I’m not


	
	What do you want?
	What is your hobby ?
	What animals 
do you like ?
	What are you good at?

	Ken
	I want cookies.
	I like sleeping.
	I like dogs.
	I’m good at dancing.

	Meg
	I want cakes.
	I like sleeping.
	I like cats.
	I’m good at cooking.

	Kaito
	I want cakes.
	I like eating.
	I like cats.
	I’m good at cooking.

	Josh
	I want cookies.
	I like eating.
	I like cats.
	I’m good at dancing.

	Rie
	I want cakes.
	I like eating.
	I like dogs.
	I’m good at cooking.


Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am ×　No, I’m not
	
	Does your friend play tennis?
	Does your friend have any brothers and sisters?
	Does your friend
like YouTuber?
	Does your friend live in Gobo?

	Ken
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t.
He has no siblings.
	Yes, he does.
 
	No, he doesn’t.
He lives in USA.

	Bob
	Yes, he does.
.
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t
He likes video games.
	No, he doesn’t.
He lives in USA.

	Kaito
	No, he doesn’t.
He plays baseball.
	No, he doesn’t.
He has no siblings.
	No, he doesn’t
He likes video games.
	Yes, he does.

	Josh
	No, he doesn’t.
He plays baseball
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t
He likes video games.
	Yes, he does.

	Yuki
	No, he doesn’t.
He plays baseball.
	Yes, he does.
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t.
He lives in USA 


Is he ～？
〇　Yes, he is ×　No, he isn’t


	
	Does your friend play tennis?
	Does your friend have any brothers and sisters?
	Does your friend
like YouTuber?
	Does your friend live in Gobo?

	Ken
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t.
He has no siblings.
	Yes, he does.
 
	No, he doesn’t.
He lives in USA.

	Bob
	Yes, he does.
.
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t
He likes video games.
	No, he doesn’t.
He lives in USA.

	Kaito
	No, he doesn’t.
He plays baseball.
	No, he doesn’t.
He has no siblings.
	No, he doesn’t
He likes video games.
	Yes, he does.

	Josh
	No, he doesn’t.
He plays baseball
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t
He likes video games.
	Yes, he does.

	Yuki
	No, he doesn’t.
He plays baseball.
	Yes, he does.
	Yes, he does.
	No, he doesn’t.
He lives in USA 


Is he ～？
〇　Yes, he is ×　No, he isn’t


	自己紹介で使える表現シリーズ
	What is your club?
	What is your hobby ?
	What animals
do you like ?
	Where do you live?

	Ken
	I’m a member of tennis club.
	I like playing video games.
	I like dogs.
	I live in Gobo.

	Meg
	I’m a member of baseball club.
	I like playing video games.
	I like cats.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Kaito
	I’m a member of baseball club.
	I like watching YouTube.
	I like cats.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Josh
	I’m a member of tennis club.
	I like watching YouTube.
	I like cats.
	I live in Gobo.

	Rie
	I’m a member of baseball club.
	I like watching YouTube.
	I like dogs.
	I live in Tanabe.


Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am ×　No, I’m not


	自己紹介で使える表現シリーズ
	What is your club?
	What is your hobby ?
	What animals
do you like ?
	Where do you live?

	Ken
	I’m a member of tennis club.
	I like playing video games.
	I like dogs.
	I live in Gobo.

	Meg
	I’m a member of baseball club.
	I like playing video games.
	I like cats.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Kaito
	I’m a member of baseball club.
	I like watching YouTube.
	I like cats.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Josh
	I’m a member of tennis club.
	I like watching YouTube.
	I like cats.
	I live in Gobo.

	Rie
	I’m a member of baseball club.
	I like watching YouTube.
	I like dogs.
	I live in Tanabe.



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am ×　No, I’m not


	お願いする表現
Can you～?
	Can you do my homework?
	What foods
do you like ?
	Can you buy a new bag ?
	Where do you live?

	Ken
	Sure.
	I like seafoods.
	OK.
	I live in Gobo.

	Meg
	Sorry, 
but I can’t.
	I like seafoods
	No.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Kaito
	Sorry, 
but I can’t..
	I like ice cream.
	No.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Josh
	Sure.
	I like ice cream.
	No.
	I live in Gobo.

	Rie
	Sorry, 
but I can’t.
	I like ice cream.
	OK.
	I live in Tanabe.



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am. ×　No, I’m not.


	お願いする表現
Can you ～?
	Can you do my homework?
	What animals
do you like ?
	Can you buy a new bag ?
	Where do you live?

	Ken
	Sure.
	I like playing video games.
	OK.
	I live in Gobo.

	Meg
	Sorry, 
but I can’t.
	I like playing video games.
	No.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Kaito
	Sorry, 
but I can’t..
	I like watching YouTube.
	No.
	I live in Tanabe.

	Josh
	Sure.
	I like watching YouTube.
	No.
	I live in Gobo.

	Rie
	Sorry, 
but I can’t.
	I like watching YouTube.
	OK.
	I live in Tanabe.



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am. ×　No, I’m not.

	(今)している表現
be動詞　～ing
	Are you playing the guitar?
	What are you doing ?
	Can I ask you a favor?
	What time do you go to bed?

	Ken
	Yes, I am.
	I am watching TV.
	OK.
	At eleven.

	Meg
	No, I’m not.
	I am watching TV.
	No.
	At one .

	Bob
	No, I’m not.
	I am playing video games.
	No.
	At one.

	Josh
	Yes, I am.
	I am playing video games.
	No.
	At eleven.

	Rie
	No, I’m not.
	I am playing video games.
	OK.
	At one .



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am. ×　No, I’m not.


	(今)している表現
be動詞　～ing
	Are you playing the guitar?
	What are you doing ?
	Can I ask you a favor?
	What time do you go to bed?

	Ken
	Yes, I am.
	I am watching TV.
	OK.
	At eleven.

	Meg
	No, I’m not.
	I am watching TV.
	No.
	At one .

	Bob
	No, I’m not.
	I am playing video games.
	No.
	At one.

	Josh
	Yes, I am..
	I am playing video games.
	No.
	At eleven.

	Rie
	No, I’m not
	I am playing video games.
	OK.
	At one .



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am. ×　No, I’m not.
	(今)している表現
be動詞　～ing
	Are you playing video games?
	What are you doing ?
	Can you come to my house?
	Are you studying science?

	Toshi
	Yes, I am.
	I am watching YouTube.
	Sure.
	No, I’m not.

	Sayuri
	Yes, I am.
	I am watching YouTube.
	No.
	No, I’m not.

	Bob
	No, I’m not.
	I am taking a bath.
	No.
	No, I’m not.

	Josh
	No, I’m not.
	I am taking a bath.
	No.
	Yes, I am.

	Nadia
	No, I’m not
	I am taking a bath.
	Sure.
	Yes, I am.



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am. ×　No, I’m not.



	(今)している表現
be動詞　～ing
	Are you playing video games?
	What are you doing ?
	Can you come to my house?
	Are you studying science?

	Toshi
	Yes, I am.
	I am watching YouTube.
	Sure.
	No, I’m not.

	Sayuri
	Yes, I am.
	I am watching YouTube.
	No.
	No, I’m not.

	Bob
	No, I’m not.
	I am taking a bath.
	No.
	No, I’m not.

	Josh
	No, I’m not.
	I am taking a bath.
	No.
	Yes, I am.

	Nadia
	No, I’m not
	I am taking a bath.
	Sure.
	Yes, I am.



Are you ～？
〇　Yes, I am. ×　No, I’m not.
	
	How are you?
	What food do you want ?
	Are you a soccer fan ?
	What is your dream?

	Ken
	I am happy.
	I want to eat ramen.
	Yes, I am.
	I want to be a teacher.

	Meg
	I am sad.
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I’m not.
	I want to be a doctor.

	Kaito
	I am sad.
	I want to eat sushi.
	No, I’m not
	I want to be a doctor.

	Josh
	I am happy
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I’m not
	I want to be a teacher

	Rie
	I am sad.
	I want to eat ramen
	Yes, I am
	I want to be a doctor.


Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not.


	
	How are you?
	What food do you want ?
	Are you a soccer fan ?
	What is your dream?

	Ken
	I am happy.
	I want to eat ramen.
	Yes, I am.
	I want to be a teacher.

	Meg
	I am sad.
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I’m not.
	I want to be a doctor.

	Kaito
	I am sad.
	I want to eat sushi.
	No, I’m not
	I want to be a doctor.

	Josh
	I am happy
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I’m not
	I want to be a teacher

	Rie
	I am sad.
	I want to eat ramen
	Yes, I am
	I want to be a doctor.






	
	Do you want to play tennis?
	What food do you want to eat?
	Do you need to study?
	What do you want to be?

	Kikuo
	Yes, I do.
	I want to eat ramen.
	Yes, I do.
	I want to be a teacher.

	Becky
	No, I don’t.
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I don’t.
	I want to be a doctor.

	Kaito
	No, I don’t.
	I want to eat sushi.
	No, I don’t.
	I want to be a doctor.

	Josh
	Yes, I do.
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I don’t.
	I want to be a teacher

	Nadia
	No, I don’t.
	I want to eat ramen
	Yes, I do.
	I want to be a doctor.


Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not.


	
	Do you want to play tennis?
	What food do you want to eat?
	Do you need to study?
	What do you want to be?

	Kikuo
	Yes, I do.
	I want to eat ramen.
	Yes, I do.
	I want to be a teacher.

	Becky
	No, I don’t.
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I don’t.
	I want to be a doctor.

	Kaito
	No, I don’t.
	I want to eat sushi.
	No, I don’t.
	I want to be a doctor.

	Josh
	Yes, I do.
	I want to eat ramen.
	No, I don’t.
	I want to be a teacher

	Nadia
	No, I don’t.
	I want to eat ramen
	Yes, I do.
	I want to be a doctor.


Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not.


	
	Did you play tennis?
	What did you see last night?
	Did you study English yesterday?
	What sports did you play?

	Kikuo
	Yes, I did.
	I saw a ghost.
	Yes, I did.
	I played tennis.

	Becky
	No. 
I didn’t play tennis.
	I saw a ghost.
	No. 
I didn’t study English.
	I played baseball.

	Kaito
	No. 
I didn’t play tennis
	I saw a fairy.
	No. 
I didn’t study English
	I played baseball.

	Josh
	Yes, I did.
	I saw a ghost.
	No. 
I didn’t study English
	I played tennis

	Nadia
	No. 
I didn’t play tennis.
	I saw a ghost.
	Yes, I did.
	I played baseball.


Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not.

	
	Did you play tennis?
	What did you see last night?
	Did you study English yesterday?
	What sports did you play?

	Kikuo
	Yes, I did.
	I saw a ghost.
	Yes, I did.
	I played tennis.

	Becky
	No. 
I didn’t play tennis.
	I saw a ghost.
	No. 
I didn’t study English.
	I played baseball.

	Kaito
	No. 
I didn’t play tennis
	I saw a fairy.
	No. 
I didn’t study English
	I played baseball.

	Josh
	Yes, I did.
	I saw a ghost.
	No. 
I didn’t study English
	I played tennis

	Nadia
	No. 
I didn’t play tennis.
	I saw a ghost.
	Yes, I did.
	I played baseball.



Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not.


	
	Where were you yesterday?
	Were you busy?
	How was the weather?
	How were you yesterday?

	Kikuo
	I was in Tokyo.
	Yes, I was.
	It was sunny.
	I was fine.

	Bob
	I was in Shimane.
	Yes, I was.
	It was rainy.
	I was sad.

	Kaito
	I was in Shimane
	No, I wasn’t.
	It was rainy.
	I was sad.

	Josh
	I was in Tokyo.
	No, I wasn’t.
	It was rainy.
	I was fine.

	Nadia
	I was in Tokyo
	No, I wasn’t.
	It was sunny.
	I was sad.


Point
is am are は　be動詞。　意味は　「います」　「あります」　「　＝　」
is,am→was, are →　wereになる。 意味は「いました」「ありました」「＝でした」





	
	Where were you yesterday?
	Were you busy?
	How was the weather?
	How were you yesterday?

	Kikuo
	I was in Tokyo.
	Yes, I was.
	It was sunny.
	I was fine.

	Bob
	I was in Shimane.
	Yes, I was.
	It was rainy.
	I was sad.

	Kaito
	I was in Shimane
	No, I wasn’t.
	It was rainy.
	I was sad.

	Josh
	I was in Tokyo.
	No, I wasn’t.
	It was rainy.
	I was fine.

	Nadia
	I was in Tokyo
	No, I wasn’t.
	It was sunny.
	I was sad.


Point
is am are は　be動詞。　意味は　「います」　「あります」　「　＝　」
is,am→was, are →　wereになる。 意味は「いました」「ありました」「＝でした」





	
	What were you doing ?
(あのとき)～していた
	What are you　doing ? 
（今）～している
	Were you looking for me?
（あのとき）～していた
	Are you　eating lunch ?
（今）～している

	Toshi
	I was playing video games.
	I am reading a book.
	Yes, I was.
	Yes, I am.

	Bob
	I was studying science.
	I am watching TV.
	Yes, I was.
	No, I’m not.

	 Meg
	I was studying science.
	I am watching TV.
	No, I wasn’t.
	No, I’m not.

	Josh
	I was playing video games.
	I am watching TV.
	No, I wasn’t.
	Yes, I am.

	Momo
	I was playing video games.
	I am reading a book.
	No, I wasn’t.
	No, I’m not.



Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not


	
	What were you doing ?
(あのとき)～していた
	What are you　doing ? 
（今）～している
	Were you looking for me?
（あのとき）～していた
	Are you　eating lunch ?
（今）～している

	Toshi
	I was playing video games.
	I am reading a book.
	Yes, I was.
	Yes, I am.

	Bob
	I was studying science.
	I am watching TV.
	Yes, I was.
	No, I’m not.

	 Meg
	I was studying science.
	I am watching TV.
	No, I wasn’t.
	No, I’m not.

	Josh
	I was playing video games.
	I am watching TV.
	No, I wasn’t.
	Yes, I am.

	Momo
	I was playing video games.
	I am reading a book.
	No, I wasn’t.
	No, I’m not.



Are you ～？
Yes, I am.  No, I’m not
